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July 21,1992

James R. Mullauer, M.II.S.
--

Nuclear Regulatory Commissica
'

Region Ill
799 Roosevelt Rd. *

Glen Ellyn,IL 60137
,

Dear Sir:

Our investigations revealed that badge readings for M for November and
December cf 1989 were the result of improper badge storage. His employee was
reprimanded ca several occasions for s cring his badge in the device storage case. I was
unable to personally interview this employee and he 3 no longer in our employ. IIis gauge
was leak tested and found '.o be secure prior to and after these alleged exposures.

Timethy C. Keller
RSO -

ATEC Associatesf
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